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Chiles, Pam (UTC) L-20-1 3
To: Kore Siegel '
Subject: RE: May 10, 2017 - Docket Nos. TC-143691 / TC-160516 (CONSOLIDATED)

From: Kore Siegel [mailto:Kore@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Chiles, Pam (UTC) <Pchiles@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: May 10, 2017 - Docket Nos. TC-143691 / TC-160516 (CONSOLIDATED)

DATE: 05/10/2017

PROCEEDING NAME: In re the Application of Speedishuttle Washington, LLC

DOCKET: TC-143691 / TC-160516 (CONSOLIDATED)

COURT REPORTER: Laura Gjuka

PRESIDING OFFICER: Rayne Pearson

SCHEDULED START TIME: 09:00 AM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: LAST-MINUTE REPORTER REQUEST (Buell reporter was requested same-day)
TIME IN HEARING: 10:20 to 5:32 p.m.

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 314

LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission - Richard Hemstad Building

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504

COMMENTS: The first portion of the hearing (9:00-10:20) was audio recorded. The reporter was present from 10:20-
5:32. The reporter transcribed the recorded portion to include in the transcript.

Please let me know if | can help with anything else.

Thanks much!

KORE SIEGEL
BUSINESS MANAGER | REALTIME SYSTEMS ADMINISTRATOR

206 287 9066 | 800 846 6989
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